Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lara Weinheimer <lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com>

Monday, September 16, 2013 7:50 AM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD

'Jacob Kamplain'; ‘Hack Conder’; 'Wall, Fred’

Linn Energy Max Friess MA Battery (2RP-1898) Corrective Action Plan (CAP)
Linn Energy Max Friess MA Battery (2RP-1898) Corrective Action Plan (CAP).pdf

Mike, attached is the verbiage, plats and initial C-141 for the site for your review. The entire report with the laboratory
data will be put in the mail today. If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know. Otherwise, we will await

your approval.
Thanks!

Lara Weinheimer

Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety

Project Scientist
419 West Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
{575) 441-0431



